

Michelle F. Myatt

From: Oliver Tolksdorf
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2026 8:04 AM
To: Michelle F. Myatt
Subject: Animal Shelter

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Michelle,
Got an email from the Animal Shelter people. Tried to apply for a septic permit but couldn't cause of a soil scientist issue. They can go ahead and apply for the permit. I'm m on a family emergency in Florida so not chasing this one down but let them apply and we can figure out the details down the road. It's all good.

Oliver

Sent from my iPhone